Tt

Fos000004214

(Address)

400163431434

(Address)

City/StatelZip/Phons % ‘D((/

[JPckur ] war [ man | \()/ \6\00\

(Business Entity Name) -~ ..

_(-Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status -

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Cifice Use Only




_External Signature Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin M.

From: Dalik, Ashlea A. [ashleadalik@parkerpoe.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 12:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Grayson Thermal Systems Corp.
Document #F08000004219
\‘_—_———_———_'-n

Please change the current principal place of business and the mailing address.
From : .OLD ADDRESS:

1802 North Alafaya Trail, Suite 105
Orlando, FL 32826

To: NEW ADDRESS:
23 Alafaya Woods Boulevard, #186
Oviedo, Florida 32765-6335

Ashlea Dalik
Paralegal

dp
Parker Poe

1201 Main Street | Suite 1450 | Columbia, 5C 29201
Phone: 803.253.8922 | Fax: 803.255.8017 | www.parkerpoe.com | vcard | map

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inferm you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained
in this communication (or in any attachment) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under
the Internal Revenue Code or {ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication
{or in any attachment).

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: This elactronic message and any attachments are confidential property of the sender. The information is
intended only for the use of the person to whom it was addressed. Any other interception, copying, accessing, or disclosure of this message is
prohibited. The sender takes no responsibility for any unauthorized reliance on this message. If you have received this message in error, please

immediately notify the sender and purge the message you received. D¢ not forward this message without permission. [ppab_v1.0}
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